



2019 Meeting Attendance/Minutes

Date of Meeting: 7-18-2019

Officers		Board Members		Committee Chairs	
P	Sherri Lewis - President	P	Cassie Greutman (20)	P	Becky Pitcock (Mbr)
P	Kristin Herder - Vice President	P	Linda Laufer ('20)		Joe Subler (Hospitality)
P	Pam Knox - Treasurer		Sara Siemon ('20)		Sherri Lewis (SS)
P	Sharon Hanks - Secretary	P	Laraine Hune('19)		
		P	Trv-lyn Matta ('19)		
			Melanie Nuse ('19)		
	Quorum				

Meeting: **Regular** or Special

Notice given: Via e-mail, web page and Facebook page

Also present: Teresa Cantrell

Location and Time: Panera Bread, Miller Ln, Dayton, OH, started 6:51 pm

Sizzler: Will see if the show secretary can move into the EMT bldg. (at show). Discussed how we've had 3 managers at Madison County to deal with. Current one is Trisha Geyman, 614-774-8153. We will need to be vigilant about shavings. Heritage Show Supply, Stephanie Lewis, 937-652-2135, will not be there to handle them - they will be at the state fair. Will leave a whole bunch in a room and we have to monitor.

We have three judges flying in. Will have a critique ride - mini training session. Wendy (Peterson) is going to do photo sessions. Also, can schedule with Wendy for \$50 for a private session.

Cassie will help set it (dressage ring) up on Thursday. Jackie McDonald will bring it over next week. Sara Jax says we have 11 horses pre-registered.

Friday – need scribe (Trv-lyn) and a tabulator (Becky).

Saturday – need SH scribe (Sharon) and gates AM and PM (Becky)

Sunday – need gates covered AM and PM (Deb Baker or Laraine), and Pam will ring master (AM).

Ring Master - Saturday (Dale) and Sunday (Pam AM and Gordon)

Need volunteer to shuttle and pickup judges at Columbus. Cassie will p/u Jennifer at airport

Secretary: Handed out meeting minutes of 2-9-2019 meeting. Laraine made motion to accept as presented, Pam 2nd, motion passed.

Table convention.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30